

RAAMESHWARI R

AF1, Aruna Flats, Arunachalem Nagar, Keelkattalai, Chennai Tamilnadu – 600117 Mobile: 9943133116

Email: r.raameshwari@gmail.com

PROFILE

A competent and passionate professional Soft Skills, Workplace Behavioral and Communication Skills Trainer who has a sound understanding of needed traits for work place success and a strong ability to train employees and students in improving those characteristics. Has extensive experience in making presentations, giving assessments and identifying soft skills training needs.

Programs Conducted in

- Accenture Technologies
- Cognizant Technology Solutions
- Mindtree Ltd.,
- Atos International
- India Cements
- Dalmia Cements
- Automotive Robotics India Pvt., Ltd.,
- Softsuave Technology
- Mazenet Solutions
- Infinizy Solutions
- Oueen's Hotel
- IIT, Madras
- SRM University
- RMK Group of Institutions
- B. S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute Of Science And Technology
- & many Corporates and Colleges

KEY SKILLS

- O Strong knowledge and experience in delivering behavioral training (Time Management, Team Building, Personality Development, Conflict Management, Negotiation skills, Business Communication, Leadership training, Corporate values, Corporate training, so on)
- o Excellent evaluative assessment and training skills
- o Good interpersonal abilities and ability to work with teams
- O Ability to help employees in many industries improve upon skills
- Excellent Presentation and organizational skills
- o Effective Verbal and written communication skills
- o Quantitative and qualitative analysis skills

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Training Consultant	Oct 2017 - Till Date
(Verbal, Softskills, Communication,	
Behavioural and Leadership Training)	
Flextronics Technologies Pvt Ltd, Chennai	Dec 2016 - Sep 2017
(Contractual role: Genius Consultants	
ltd) Senior Executive, L&D	
Cognizant Technology Solutions	Jan 2016 - Nov 2016
(Pay roll: Tekskills India Pvt., Limited,	
Hyderabad) Master Corporate Trainer	
High Flyers Tech Solutions, Chennai	June 2014 – Jan 2016
Senior Training Coordinator	
ESquare Educational Solutions, Trichy	Mar 2012 - May2014
Senior Trainer	
RR Academy, Trichy	Nov 2009 – Feb 2012
Training Manager	
Ninteen Hour IT Pvt., Limited, Trichy	Oct 2008 - Oct 2009
Softskills Trainer	

Kev Competencies

- Designing and expanding training and development programs based on both the organization's and individual's needs and monitoring and measuring the effectiveness of all training programs.
- Able to deliver, project and motivate trainees through effective training methodologies both in group and individual classroom dynamics.
- Creating and maintaining a positive and professional learning environment.
- Utilizing a variety of the training methodologies, techniques, concepts, learning tools, and practices to ensure maximum effectiveness of training programs.
- Managing the design, delivery and continuous improvement of training programs as well as ongoing learning opportunities across the organization, in support of the organization's needs.
- Conducting specific training needs assessments to support the design, development and delivery of corporate training programs.

EDUCATION

- Have completed Under Graduation in Mathematics in Seetha Lakshmi Ramaswami College in Trichy from 2005-2008 with 75%
- Completed HSC in Holy Cross Girls' Higher Secondary School in Trichy in 2005 with 75%
- Completed SSLC in Holy Cross Girls' Higher Secondary School in Trichy in 2003 with 92%